
BONITA LANDING 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

JULY 13, 2023 

The meeting will be held at:  
Anchor Christian Church, 11651 E. Terry Street, Bonita Springs, FL 

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071 

Agenda Page #1



District Office:       Meeting Location: 
210 N. University Drive Suite 702  Anchor Christian Church 
Coral Springs, Florida    11651 E. Terry Street 
239-245-7118  Bonita Springs, Florida 
 www.bonitalandingcdd.net 
 

Bonita Landing Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors  
Christopher Applegate, Chairman        Justin Faircloth, District Manager 
Andrew Brignoni, Assistant Secretary                               Greg Urbancic, District Counsel 
Carolyn Heim, Assistant Secretary                                 Joseph DeBono, District Engineer 
David Negip, Assistant Secretary  
Alessandro Rizzotti, Assistant Secretary    

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Thursday, July 13, 2023 – 1:00 p.m.  

The meeting will be held at the Anchor Christian Church, 11651 E. Terry Street,  
Bonita Springs, Florida 

 
 

1. Roll Call  
2.  Approval of Agenda 
3. Audience Comments on Agenda Items 
4. Organizational Matters  
 A. Acceptance of Resignation - Ms. Carolyn Heim  
 B. Discussion of Filling Vacancy - Seat 3 – Term Expires 11/26 
5. Old Business 

6. New Business 
 A. Discussion of Changing Meeting Times  
7. Staff Reports  
 A. Engineer’s Report  
 B. Attorney’s Report  
 C. Manager’s Report  

i. Approval of Minutes of June 8, 2023 Meeting  
ii. Discussion of FY 2024 Budget  
iii.  Follow Up Items 
 a. Discussion on Supervisor Payments  

8. Supervisor Requests  
9. Audience Comments  
10. Adjournment  
 

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR AUGUST 24, 2023 AT 1:00 P.M. 

ATTENDEES: 

Please identify yourself each time you speak to facilitate accurate transcription of meeting minutes.  

Agenda Page #2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page #4



A"n: 
Jus)n Faircloth  
District Manager 
Bonita Landing CDD 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Faircloth, 
 
Due to an upcoming move outside of the district, I am resigning my posi)on with the Bonita 
Landing Community Development District.  It has been my pleasure to serve and wish the best 
for the district moving forward.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 

Carolyn Heim 
 
Carolyn Heim 
16257 Bonita Landing Cir 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 

Agenda Page #5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #6



7C 

Agenda Page #7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7Ci. 
  

Agenda Page #8



1 
 

 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
BONITA LANDING 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bonita Landing Community 

Development District was held Thursday, June 8, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the Anchor Christian 

Church, 11651 E. Terry Street, Bonita Springs, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 Christopher Applegate    Chairman 
 Carolyn Heim     Assistant Secretary (via phone) 
 Andrew Brignoni     Assistant Secretary 

Alessandro Rizzotti     Assistant Secretary  
  

Also present were: 
 Jacob Whitlock     Assistant District Manager  
 Greg Urbancic     District Counsel (via phone) 
 Brent Burford     District Engineer  
 Residents  
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Mr. Whitlock called the meeting to order and took the roll.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Brignoni, with 
all in favor, to allow Ms. Heim to participate via phone was 
approved.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Agenda 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Rizzotti, with all 
in favor, the agenda was approved as presented.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Agenda Items 
• None.   

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-11 

Designation of Officers  
• The Board elected to retain the current designation and position of Board members apart 

from not listing Mr. Negip.   

Agenda Page #9



June 8, 2023  Bonita Landing CDD 
 

2 
 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Rizzotti, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2023-11 with Mr. Applegate as Chair, Mr. 
Faircloth as Secretary, Mr. Stephen Bloom as Treasurer, Mr. 
Faircloth as Assistant Treasurer, Ms. Heim, Mr. Brignoni and Mr. 
Rizzotti as Assistant Secretaries was adopted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business  
• None.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   New Business  
 A. Presentation of FY 2024 Budget – Resolution 2023-12 Approval of Budget 

and Setting Public Hearing 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded Mr. Brignoni, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-12 a resolution of the Board of Supervisors 
of the Bonita Landing Community Development District 
approving the budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and setting a public 
hearing thereon pursuant to Florida Law for August 24, 2023 at 
1:00 p.m. at the Anchor Christian Church was adopted.   
 

B. Bonita Beach Road Streetlight Discussion 
• Mr. Applegate provided an update with pictures.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
 A. Engineer’s Report  
  i. SFWMD – ERP Permit Update  
  ii. Johnson Engineering Contract Update  
  iii. Johnson Engineering Lake Review Proposal Update  
• Mr. Burford provided status updates concerning permits, contract and lake review 

proposals.   

 
 B. Attorney’s Report  
• Mr. Urbancic provided a brief update on current items. 
 
 C. Manager’s Report  
  i. Approval of Minutes of May 11, 2023 Meeting  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded Mr. Brignoni, with all in 
favor, the May 11, 2023 minutes were approved as presented.  

 

Agenda Page #10



June 8, 2023  Bonita Landing CDD 
 

3 
 

  ii. Report on Number of Registered Voters - 385 
• Mr. Whitlock reported there are 385 registered voters within the District.  
 
  iii. CDD Email Discussion 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests  
• Mr. Applegate requested a status of documents from the previous management company.  

• Mr. Brignoni addressed the need to resubmit Form 1 and the status of documents from 

the previous management company.  He requested access to a supervisor training video.   

• Mr. Brignoni noted he had not been paid yet and requested a status update.  

• Mr. Rizzotti discussed the need to resubmit Form 1 and the status of documents from the 

previous management company.  He noted he had not been paid yet and requested a 

status update.  

o  

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comment s 
• Mr. Forester inquired how the budget for lighting was calculated.  Mr. Applegate 

provided an answer.  

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
• It was noted the next meeting would be July 13, 2023 at 1:00 p.m.  

There being no further business, 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Brignoni, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
        
       Chairman / Vice Chairman  

Agenda Page #11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7Cii. 
  

Agenda Page #12



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

Prepared by:

Version 2 - Approved Tentative:
(Printed on 6/9/2023 10:30am)

Agenda Page #13



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

Page #

OPERATING BUDGET

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 1-2

Exhibit A - Allocation of Fund Balances ………………………………………………………………… 3

Budget Narrative……………………………………………………………………………………………… 4-6

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETS

Series 2016

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 7

Amortization Schedule …………………………………………………………………………………….. 8

Budget Narrative………………………………………………………………………………………………… 9

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

2024-2023 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary ……………………………………………………….. 10

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #14



Fiscal Year 2024

Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Operating Budget

Agenda Page #15



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

 
General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

BUDGET THRU FEB - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2023 JAN-2023 SEP-2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Special Assessments-Tax Collector 91,908$       83,455$        8,453$         91,908$       99,786$       

Special Assessments-Discounts (3,676)          -                   -                   -                   (3,991)          

TOTAL REVENUES 88,232         83,455          8,453           91,908         95,795         

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors -               215              5,000           5,215           12,000         

FICA Taxes -               -               375              375              900              

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 48,000         16,000          29,000         45,000         42,000         

Auditing Services 4,000           2,000           2,000           4,000           4,000           

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000           333              667              1,000           1,000           

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,000           -               7,000           7,000           7,000           

ProfServ-Legal Services 5,000           595              4,405           5,000           5,000           

ProfServ-Engineering 1,820           -               1,820           1,820           1,820           

Postage and Freight 500              73                427              500              500              

Insurance - General Liability 6,600           6,717           -               6,717           6,600           

Printing and Binding 1,000           333              667              1,000           1,000           

Legal Advertising 1,500           592              908              1,500           1,500           

Other Current Charges 700              46                654              700              700              

Annual District Filing Fee 175              175              -               175              175              

Misc-Web Hosting 705              -               705              705              1,553           

Website Compliance 210              210              -               210              -               

Shared Exp - Other Local Units 9,500           9,500           9,500           

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 219              -               219              219              219              

Prof Serv-Tax Collector 329              318              11                329              329              

Total Administrative 88,258            27,607             63,358            81,465            95,795            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 88,258         27,607          63,358         81,465         95,795         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (26)               55,848          (54,905)        10,443         -               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (26)               -                   -                   -                   -                   

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) (26)               -                   -                   -                   -                   

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024 1

Agenda Page #16



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

 
General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

BUDGET THRU FEB - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2023 JAN-2023 SEP-2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Tentative Budget

Net change in fund balance (26)               55,848          (54,905)        10,443         -               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 38,797         48,446          -                   48,446         58,889         

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 38,771$       104,294$      (54,905)$      58,889$       58,889$       

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024 2

Agenda Page #17



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

 
General Fund

AVAILABLE FUNDS

Amount

Beginning Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2024 58,889$                  

Net Change in Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2024 -                          

Reserves - Fiscal Year 2024 Additions -                              

Total Funds Available (Estimated) - 9/30/2024 58,889                    

Assigned Fund Balance

Reserves - Erosion Control (prior year) 5,000                   

Reserves - Erosion Control (FY 2023) 5,000                   

Reserves - Erosion Control (FY 2024) -                          10,000                    

Total Allocation of Available Funds 10,000                    

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 48,889$                  

 

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

Exhibit "A"

Allocation of Fund Balances

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024 3

Agenda Page #18



BONITA LANDING 

Community Development District                     General Fund 

          
       

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2024 

 

      
Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget 

    Fiscal Year 2024 

REVENUES 

Special Assessments-Tax Collector 

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District to pay for the operating 
expenditures during the Fiscal Year. 

 
Special Assessments-Discounts 
Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment of assessments.  The budgeted amount for 
the fiscal year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem assessments. 

 

EXPENDITURES  

 

Administrative 
 
P/R-Board of Supervisors 
Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes allows for members of the Board of Supervisors to be compensated $200 per meeting 
at which they are in attendance. The amount for the Fiscal Year is based upon five supervisors attending all meetings. 
 

FICA Taxes 
Payroll taxes for supervisor salaries are calculated as 7.65% of payroll.   

Professional Services-Management Consulting Services 

The District receives management, accounting and administrative services as part of a management agreement with 
Inframark Infrastructure Management Services. Also included are costs for information technology charges to process the 
District’s financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, budgets, etc., on a main frame computer owned by 
Inframark Infrastructure Management Services in accordance with the management contract.  The budgeted amount for the 
fiscal year is based on the contracted fees outlined in Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement. 

Auditing Services 

The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting 
Firm.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is estimated based on historical cost. 
 

Professional Services-Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Securities and Exchange Commission to comply with rule 15c2 – 12(b) – (5), which relates 
additional reporting requirements for unrelated bond issues. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on standard 
fees charged for this service. 
 

Professional Services-Trustee Fees 
The District issued this Series of 2016 Special Assessment Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee to handle all trustee 
matters. The annual trustee fee is based on standard fees charged plus any out-of-pocket expenses. 

Professional Services-Legal Services 

The District’s Attorney provides general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly Board 
meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions and other research as directed or requested by the 
Board of Supervisors and the District Manager. 

Professional Services-Engineering 

The District's engineer provides general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for monthly 
board meetings when requested, review of invoices and other specifically requested assignments. 
 
 
 

4

Agenda Page #19



BONITA LANDING 

Community Development District                     General Fund 

          
       

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2024 

 

      
Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget 

    Fiscal Year 2024 

EXPENDITURES  

 

Administrative (continued) 

Postage and Freight 

Actual postage and/or freight used for District mailings including agenda packages, vendor checks and other correspondence.  

Insurance-General Liability 

The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors.  They 
specialize in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. The budgeted amount allows for a projected increase 
in the premium due to market uncertainty. 

Printing and Binding 

Copies used in the preparation of agenda packages, required mailings, and other special projects.   

Legal Advertising 

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a newspaper 
of general circulation.  

Other Current Charges 

Bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses incurred throughout the year. 

Annual District Filing Fee 

The District is required to pay an annual fee of $175 to the Department of Community Affairs. 

Miscellaneous-Web Hosting 

Costs associated with web services provided by Inframark Infrastructure Management Services and ADA compliance 
services provided by Innersync Studio, Ltd. 

Shared Expenses – Other Local Units 

Starting in Fiscal Year 2017, the District started participating in the responsibility for the maintenance and monitoring of the 
panther mitigation property in Labelle. The establishment and perpetual responsibility to maintain the property and provide 
a five ear monitoring and reporting program (which ended in 2020) is a development order requirement for not only this 
District but also for 3 other neighboring communities. Additionally in Fiscal Year 2018, the District began participating in the 
costs of maintaining the common infrastructure along Bonita Beach Road serving the same communities, including 
landscaping, roadway, storm water maintenance and streetlighting which was added in 2021. All of the costs will be shared 
with the other communities by interlocal agreement and based upon previously agreed upon percentages. 

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 

The District reimburses the Lee County Property Appraiser for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida 
Statutes, administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, 
data processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming. The property appraiser’s fee is $1.00 per parcel.  

ProfServ-Tax Collector 

The District reimburses the Lee County Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The tax collector’s fee is $1.50 per parcel.   

 
 

 
 

5

Agenda Page #20



Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Debt Service Budgets
Fiscal Year 2024

Agenda Page #21



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

 
Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

BUDGET THRU FEB - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2023 JAN-2023 SEP-2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Interest - Investments -$                    1,676$            3,352$            5,028$            -$                

Special Assessments-Tax Collector 141,732          133,536          8,196              141,732          147,637          

TOTAL REVENUES 141,732       135,212       11,548         146,760       147,637       

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 45,000            45,000            -                      45,000            45,000            

Interest Expense 92,781            46,841            45,940            92,781            90,981            

Total Debt Service 137,781          91,841            45,940            137,781          135,981          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 137,781       91,841         45,940         137,781       135,981       

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 3,951              43,371            (34,392)           8,979              3,951              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 3,951              -                      -                      -                      3,951              

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) 3,951           -                   -                   -                   3,951           

Net change in fund balance 3,951              43,371            (34,392)           8,979              3,951              

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 174,315          175,138          -                      175,138          184,117          

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 178,266$     218,509$     (34,392)$      184,117$     188,068$     

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024 6

Agenda Page #22



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

 
Debt Service Series 2016

DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL
EXTRAORDINARY 

REDEMPTION INTEREST TOTAL

12/15/2023 $2,040,000 4.000% $45,000 $0 $45,941 $90,941
6/15/2024 $1,995,000 4.000% $0 $0 $45,041 $45,041

12/15/2024 $1,995,000 4.000% $50,000 $0 $45,041 $95,041

6/15/2025 $1,945,000 4.000% $0 $0 $44,041 $44,041

12/15/2025 $1,945,000 4.000% $50,000 $0 $44,041 $94,041

6/15/2026 $1,895,000 4.000% $0 $0 $43,041 $43,041

12/15/2026 $1,895,000 4.000% $55,000 $0 $43,041 $98,041

6/15/2027 $1,840,000 4.000% $0 $0 $41,941 $41,941

12/15/2027 $1,840,000 4.000% $55,000 $0 $41,941 $96,941

6/15/2028 $1,785,000 4.500% $0 $0 $40,841 $40,841

12/15/2028 $1,785,000 4.500% $55,000 $0 $40,841 $95,841

6/15/2029 $1,730,000 4.500% $0 $0 $39,603 $39,603

12/15/2029 $1,730,000 4.500% $60,000 $0 $39,603 $99,603

6/15/2030 $1,670,000 4.500% $0 $0 $38,253 $38,253

12/15/2030 $1,670,000 4.500% $60,000 $0 $38,253 $98,253

6/15/2031 $1,610,000 4.500% $0 $0 $36,903 $36,903

12/15/2031 $1,610,000 4.500% $65,000 $0 $36,903 $101,903

6/15/2032 $1,545,000 4.500% $0 $0 $35,441 $35,441

12/15/2032 $1,545,000 4.500% $70,000 $0 $35,441 $105,441

6/15/2033 $1,475,000 4.500% $0 $0 $33,866 $33,866

12/15/2033 $1,475,000 4.500% $70,000 $0 $33,866 $103,866

6/15/2034 $1,405,000 4.500% $0 $0 $32,291 $32,291

12/15/2034 $1,405,000 4.500% $75,000 $0 $32,291 $107,291

6/15/2035 $1,330,000 4.500% $0 $0 $30,603 $30,603

12/15/2035 $1,330,000 4.500% $80,000 $0 $30,603 $110,603

6/15/2036 $1,250,000 4.500% $0 $0 $28,803 $28,803

12/15/2036 $1,250,000 4.500% $80,000 $0 $28,803 $108,803

6/15/2037 $1,170,000 4.500% $0 $0 $27,003 $27,003

12/15/2037 $1,170,000 4.500% $85,000 $0 $27,003 $112,003

6/15/2038 $1,085,000 4.500% $0 $0 $25,091 $25,091

12/15/2038 $1,085,000 4.625% $90,000 $0 $25,091 $115,091

6/15/2039 $995,000 4.625% $0 $0 $23,009 $23,009

12/16/2039 $995,000 4.625% $95,000 $0 $23,009 $118,009

6/15/2040 $900,000 4.625% $0 $0 $20,813 $20,813

12/15/2040 $900,000 4.625% $95,000 $0 $20,813 $115,813

6/15/2041 $805,000 4.625% $0 $0 $18,616 $18,616

12/15/2041 $805,000 4.625% $100,000 $0 $18,616 $118,616

6/15/2042 $705,000 4.625% $0 $0 $16,303 $16,303

12/15/2042 $705,000 4.625% $105,000 $0 $16,303 $121,303

6/15/2043 $600,000 4.625% $0 $0 $13,875 $13,875

12/16/2043 $600,000 4.625% $110,000 $0 $13,875 $123,875

6/15/2044 $490,000 4.625% $0 $0 $11,331 $11,331

12/15/2044 $490,000 4.625% $115,000 $0 $11,331 $126,331

6/15/2045 $375,000 4.625% $0 $0 $8,672 $8,672

12/15/2045 $375,000 4.625% $120,000 $0 $8,672 $128,672

6/15/2046 $255,000 4.625% $0 $0 $5,897 $5,897

12/15/2046 $255,000 4.625% $125,000 $0 $5,897 $130,897

6/15/2047 $130,000 4.625% $0 $0 $3,006 $3,006

12/15/2047 $130,000 4.625% $130,000 $0 $3,006 $133,006
   

$2,040,000 $0 $1,374,503 $3,414,503

 

 

Special Assessment Bonds 
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024 7

Agenda Page #23



BONITA LANDING 

Community Development District              Debt Service Fund 

          
       

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2024 

 

      
Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget 

    Fiscal Year 2024 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

The District earns interest income on their trust accounts with Regions Bank.  

Special Assessment - Tax Collector 

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order to pay for the 
debt service expenditures during the Fiscal Year. 
 

    
EXPENDITURES  

 
Debt Service 

Principal Debt Retirement  

 The District pays regular principal payments annually in order to pay down/retire the debt. 

Interest Expense  

The District pays interest expense on the debt twice during the year. 
 
 

8

Agenda Page #24



Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2024

Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Agenda Page #25



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

 
General Fund

Total
FY 2024 FY 2023 Percent FY 2024 FY 2023 Percent FY 2024 FY 2023 Percent Units

Name Change Change Change

SF 50' $455.65 $419.66 8.6% $621.04 $621.04 0.0% $1,076.69 $1,040.70 3.5% 125

SF 60' $455.65 $419.66 8.6% $744.75 $744.75 0.0% $1,200.40 $1,164.41 3.1% 94

219

Comparison of Assessment Rates
Fiscal Year 2024 vs. Fiscal Year 2023

General Fund 001 Debt Service Total Assessments per Unit

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024 9

Agenda Page #26


	Agenda Cover
	Bonita Landing CDD - Agenda _ 7.13.23
	4TH
	4A
	Heim_Bonita Landing CDD_ResignationLetter
	7TH
	7C
	7Ci
	BLCDD 6.8.23  mls
	7Cii
	Bonita Landing FY 2024 Approved Tentative Budget



